
 

PUBLIC HEARING LIBRARY REZONE 

AGENDA 

April 01, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Municipal Council Room – 57775 Main Street 
 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations can be made with advance 

notice by calling the Village Offices at (586) 749-5301 

The New Haven Planning Commission will hold a public hearing at 7:00 pm, at the New Haven Municipal 

Offices at 57775 Main Street. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Public Hearing 

A. Public Hearing Library Rezone parcel #26-06-33-226-017 

3. Adjournment 
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Sermed Saif

From: Rebecca Hollis <rhollis@newhavenmi.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 12:45 PM
To: Sermed Saif; gmrodzik.newhaven@gmail.com; Jeff Schroeder; Amanda Minaudo
Cc: john.culcasi@macombgov.org; Rachel Whitsett
Subject: Rezoning Application_26-06-33-226-017
Attachments: 26-06-33-226-017_ Rezoning Application.pdf; Parcel Number - 26-06-33-226-017 _ 

Lenox Township _ BS&A Online.pdf

Good afternoon, 
Please see attached rezoning application for the Library owned (vacant) parcel o� Gratiot Ave. and 
parcel information from BSA. Have a great day! 

 
 
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca Hollis 
Village of New Haven 
586-749-5301 x214 
57775 Main Street 
PO Box 480429 
New Haven, MI 48048 
www.newhavenmi.org  
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